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(An Islamic Financial Institution)

MISSION

To become a symbol for spreading a variety of Islamic modes of financing, thereby
providing ample and profitable investment opportunities to the stake holders who
demand Halal profits according to Sharia Laws, optimizing returns to the certificate
holders, management and customers.

VISION

To innovate and promote Islamic Financial Products, based on Sharia Principles
and to curb interest based financial systems, thereby facilitating establishment of
an equitable economic system.
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Notice of Annual Review Meeting

The Board of Directors of B.R.R. Investments (Pvt) Ltd, Manager of Crescent Standard Modaraba (CSM) in their meeting
held on September 30, 2014 has declared cash dividend @ Re. 0.15 per Modaraba Certificate for the year ended June 30,
2014.

To determine the names of Certificate-Holders entitled to receive dividend and to attend the Annual Review Meeting, the
Register of Certificate-Holders will be closed from October 25, 2014 to October 31, 2014 (both days inclusive) the Transfers
received at the Registrar Office, F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd at 1705, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Towers A, .1,
Chundrigar Road Karachi, before the close of business hours on October 24, 2014 will be treated in time for the purpose of
above entitlement to the transferees. Further, the Certificate-Holders are advised to notify to the Registrar Office of any|

change in their addresses.

The ARM of Certificate-Holders of CSM will be held on Friday October 31, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.at First Floor, BRR Tower,
Hassan Ali Street, off: I.I Chundrigar Road Karachi, 74000

Place Karachi By Order of the Board
October 6, 2014 Tahir Mehmood
Company Secretary

REQUEST TO CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

Pursuant to the directives of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) CNIC
number of Modaraba Certificate-Holders has become mandatory to be mentioned on Dividend
Warrant. Therefore, all those physical Modaraba Certificate-Holders not yet submitted their CNIC
are hereby requested to immediately send valid copy of CNIC at above mentioned address of
Shares Registrar Office.

In order to comply with the directives of SECP vide their SRO 831(1)/2012 dated July 5, 2012 the
Registrar Office may withhold the dispatch of Dividend Warrant under Section 251(2) (a) of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 of those Certificate-Holders who fails to submit the copy of CNIC
before the close of book of Certificate-Holders for entitlement of dividend as for the year ended
June 30, 2014 announced by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 30, 2014.
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(An Islamic Financial Institution)

DIRECTORS' REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Directors of B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited ('BRRI' or 'the company'), manager of Crescent
Standard Modaraba ('CSM' or 'the Modaraba'), it gives me pleasure to present to you the Annual Report and Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014.
IMODARABA'S PERFORMANCE

Summary of the comparative financial performance is given below;

June 30,2014 | June 30, 2013
.......... Rupees...........
Profit Before Management Fee & WWF 6,844,165 6,746,521
Management Fee 684,417 674,652
Sales Tax on Management Fee 109,507 107,944
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 121,005 119,279
Profit After Management Fee & WWF 5,929,236 5,844, 646
Certificate Holder’s Equity 127,781,377 124,771,486
Earnings per certificate 0.30 0.29
Break up value — per certificate 6.39 6.24

Dividend:
The Board is pleased to announce Rs.0.15 per certificate cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2014.
INATURE OF BUSINESS AND MARKET DYNAMICS:

|After taken over the management control of Crescent Standard Modaraba, the team at CSM is engaged in rehabilitation work on|
the Modaraba. Today, the management is concentrating to regain the confidence of the investors, certificate holders of CSM and
striving hard to maximize the returns of their investment. CSM is focusing on growth of the Modaraba in prudent manner,
commitment to deliver customer centric solutions through well define corporate policies and coordinate action with team work]
for long term sustainable development.

Unfortunately the Modaraba sector which constituted over 52 entities at one point in time has shrunk into very few which are
performing and we are pleased to report that your Modaraba is among them despite several limitations.

The Modaraba has made all Sharia-compliant modes of financing facilities mainly to SME sector and high net worth individuals,|
Major portion of financing remains towards Ijara of motor vehicles.

IECONOMIC REVIEW

Pakistan's economy has emerged from turbulent times with significant improvement on major fronts. For the first time in 5 years,
IGDP growth has crossed the 4% mark, clocking in at 4.1 % in FY14 against 3.7% in FY 13. Progress was made on key structurall
reforms - the privatization process was resumed after a gap of 8 years and two capital market transactions were completed during
FY14. Moreover, the process of privatizing public sector enterprises has also been initiated on a fast track basis and financial
ladvisors for various entities have already been appointed.

IFuture Strategy:

The financial sector of the country has showed satisfactory growth during recent past. The economic managers of the countr
predict healthy off-take in the private sector as a positive sign for the economy with revival of industrial activities across the
country.

The Islamic financial industry has also expended and now at present is around 10% of overall banking asset base. The industry|
with its increasingly international footprints continues to demonstrate its resilience. The range of Shariah compliant products and
services available has significantly expanded their market share.
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ICOMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICE OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
'Your Management Company has implemented provisions of the code of corporate governance relevant for the year ended Jung
30, 2014. The external auditors review report on the statement of compliance with the code of corporate governance is annexed
with this report.

IAs per directives of SECP/Karachi Stock Exchange, the Directors hereby confirm the following code of good governance and
ethical business practices required by clause (xix) of the Code:

The financial statements prepared by management present fairly Modaraba's state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows|
land changes in equity.

'Your Modaraba has maintained proper books of accounts.

IAppropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

IRelevant International Accounting Standards and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions
of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, the Modaraba Companies & Modarabal
Rules, 1981 and directives of the Securities and Exchanges Commission of Pakistan have been followed in the preparation off
financial statements.

The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts over the ability to continue as going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations

There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding, except as disclosed in the financial
statements. The Sindh High Court grant relief against payment of Sales tax on management fee under C.P No. 3896 of 2013 |

There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.
TRADING / DEALING IN CERTIFICATE OF MODARRABA:

IDuring the fiscal year, no trade in the certificate of the Modaraba was carried out by the Directors, CFO, Company Secretary,
land their spouses and minor children.

ICODE OF CONDUCT:
The Board of Directors of the Management Company has adopted the required 'Code of Conduct' to which the management
company & Modarabas is committed voluntarily maintaining the highest standards of conduct and ethical behavior is a moral

right and legal requirement that requires the personal commitment.

The Code of Conduct indicates good business conduct that generally promotes the qualities of honesty, fairness, consideration|
land enlightened professionalism.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

ICSM operates a Provident Fund scheme for all permanent employees. The value of investments as at June 30, 2014 is Rs. 726,000,
IPOST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

INo circumstances have arisen since the Balance Sheet date, which require adjustment to disclosure in the Financial Statements.
TRANSACTION WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES:

IAll transactions between BRR Guardian Modaraba (BRRGM) and connected person/related parties are carried at an arm's length
bbasis except for those transactions whose justification has been recorded.

AUDITORS

'We would also like to share the certificate-holders that on recommendation of Audit Committee M/s. BDO Ebrahim & Company
- Chartered Accountants have been reappointed as auditors for the year ended 2014-15 subject to approval of Registrar Modarabal
ICompanies and Modarabas.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

The Key Operating and Financial data of last six years has been presented with analysis summarized on the last page.

o
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RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK:

ICSM manages risk through a framework of sound risk principles. Risk is an integral part of the financing business and risk
imanagement entails adoption of several measures to strengthen ability to cope with the dynamics of a complex business environment
in which we operate. In the normal course of business, we manage these risks through a variety of strategies, including good
lbalanced risk management controls and strong practices of Corporate Governance. Our fundamental objective is to maximize
certificate's value, but this must be carried out in clearly articulated risk tolerance framework.

Board of Directors' Meetings
The following changes have been taken place in board of Directors of BRR Investments (Private) Limited, the management

company of BRR Guardian Modaraba during the year ending June 30, 2014 with the approval of Registrar of Modaraba

Mr. Wagas Anwer Qureshi approval received on October 31, 2013
Syed Ali Raza approval received on December 06, 2013

The Satus of Board of Directors Meetings is as follow

Sr. No | Name Designation Attendance
1 Mr. Rafique Dawood Chairman 4 out of 4
2 Mr. Ayaz Dawood CEO 4 out of 4
3 Mr. Wagas Anwer Qureshi | Director 4 out of 4
4 Syed Ali Raza Director 2 out of 2

|Audit Committee Meetings

The status of Board's Audit Committee Meetings is as follows

Sr. N o | Name Designation Attendance
1 Mr. Wagas Anwer Qureshi Chairman 4 out of 4
2 Mr. Rafique Dawood Member 4 out of 4
3 Syed Ali Raza Member 2 outof 2

IAUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS:

. In view of lack of information and documents available at the time of takeover by present management the auditor coul
not satisty themselves on the opening balances as mentioned in their report.

®  Refer to note 16 to the financial statements, These financial statements included a liability amounting to Rs. 22.454 million
outstanding as payable to one creditor. The liabilities pertaining to musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements amounting
to Rs. 22.454 million have remained stagnant in the Modaraba's record since 2004.

r Several written confirmation requests regarding this payable have been sent to the registered address obtained from Securities|
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), however, no contact has been established. Liquidation proceedings against
this company were started in September 2008 and the company is not in existence any more. Further, based on legal advice
obtained, management is of the view that company has lost its legal right to claim this amount as it is now a time barred
liability.

We refer to Note No. 10.1 of the Notes to the Accounts and emphasis of the Auditor in their report and hereby confirm that
matter of Show Cause Notice is under discussion with the SECP and we are explaining them to withdraw the same afte
hearing our defense.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDIT FUNCTION:

The Board is responsible for effective implementation of a sound internal control system including compliance with contro
procedures. At CSM, Audit Committee has outsourced Internal Audit Function to J.A.S.B & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
for wider functions and role identified as below:

1. Review compliance with responsible for monitoring compliance with Relevant International Accounting Standards, Islamid
Financial Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation|
and Control) Ordinance, 1980, the Modaraba Companies & Modaraba Rules, 1981and compliance of the policies and
procedures framed by the Board.
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Review accounting and internal control system
Review the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of operations (Value for Money Audits / VFM Audits
Examining financial and operational information.
Assisting with the identification of significant risks.

ORBD

AT CSM, Internal Auditors have an independent, objective assurance and consulting role designed to add value and improve
the Modaraba's operations. It helps accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate an
improve the effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes. It is a control which functions by examining
and evaluating the adequacy and effectiveness of other controls.

ICORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

At CSM, various initiatives have been taken that very clearly depict its dedication towards its Corporate Social Responsibility|
mission. The focus of the Modaraba is on achieving commercial success in a manner that honors ethical values, respects
society and communities in meeting their needs in such a manner that the ability of future generations to meet their needs
with pride and dignity is not compromised.

HEALTH, SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT:

We are committed to maintain a safe healthy working environment for our employees and factors attach to anybody or any|
institution. At CSM, it has been ensured at all times that no facility is made which is likely to affect human health, safety|
and working environment. CSM office premises have proper electric wiring, fire extinguishers and ready first aid to office]
inmates while maintaining smoking free environment.

CSM also provided group Takaful policy to all its employees for health and life.
IPATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING

The pattern of certificate holding as on June 30, 2014 along with disclosure as required under the Code of Corporate]
Governance is annexed.

ICONCLUSION & APPRECIATION:

At CSM our business is dependent on trusting relationships. Our reputation is founded on the integrity of the company's
personnel and our commitment to our principles of Honesty, Excellence, Consistency, Compassion and Fairness. We believe
that our ability to deliver superior long term financial returns is the cornerstone of enduring values for our stakeholders,|

Moreover, appreciate the performance of our employees who worked diligently for the organization, our those customers|
who paid back their obligations and our regulators who guided us on every step of the way.

We reaffirm our commitment to all our stake-holders to continue our efforts for furthering the cause of the Modaraba,

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited

Rafique Dawood
Chairman
September 30, 2014
Karachi.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014.

This Statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation No. 35 off
listing regulations of Karachi Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereb
la listed Modaraba is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

Regardless of the fact that B.R.R Investments (Private) Limited the management company of Crescent Standard Modaraba (the
IModaraba) is a Private Limited Company, the Board of Directors are pleased to confirm that the Modaraba complied with all
material principles contained in CCG.

The Management Company of the Modaraba has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Management Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interest on its Board of directors. At present the board includes.

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Waqas Anwer Qureshi
Syed Ali Raza

Executive Director Mr.Ayaz Dawood

Non-Executive Director Mr. Rafique Dawood

The independent directors meet the criteria of independence under clause i (b) of the CCG.

2.  The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed companies, including this
Modaraba (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

3. All the resident directors of the Management Company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI and none of them is a member of any Stock Exchange.

@.  Two casual vacancies have occurred during the year on the board and same were filled up by the directors within stipulated
time, subject to approval of Registrar.

5. The Management Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures. It has also been placed on the
website of the Modaraba.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Modaraba. A
complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been|
maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of the employment of CEO, other executive and non - executive
directors, have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for
this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and
working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

9.  The Majority of the directors of the board are having more than14 years of education and more than15 years of experience
therefore they are exempted from the Director's training programs as prescribed by the Code of Corporate Governance.
Further, the directors of the company have been provided with copies of the Listing Regulations, Code of Corporate
Governance, Modaraba Rules, Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association, Modaraba Prospectus and all other
relevant rules and regulations and hence are conversant of the relevant laws applicable to the Modaraba, its policies and
procedures and provisions of memorandum and article of Associations and of their duties and responsibilities.

10. The Board has approved the appointment of Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions
of employment. No new appointment of CFO or Company Secretary has been made during the year.

o




11. The directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully describes|
the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the Modaraba were duly endorsed and signed by the CEO and CFO before the approval of the|
Board.

13. The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the certificates of the Modaraba other than that disclosed in|
the pattern of certificate holding.

14. The Modaraba has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, of whom all are non-executive directors and the|
Chairman of the committee is an independent director.

16. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results off
the Modaraba and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the
committee for compliance.

17. The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom the majority are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the committee is an independent director.

18. The board has outsourced the internal audit function to J.A.S.B & Associates, Chartered Accountants who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Modaraba.|

19. The statutory auditors of the Modaraba have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality]
control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the
firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold certificates of the Modaraba and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by ICAP,

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in thig
regard.

21. The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially affect
the market price of Modaraba's securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange,

22. Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock exchange|

23. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the CCG have been complied.

September 30, 2014
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On Behalf of the Board of Directors
B.R.R Investments (Private) Limited

Ayaz Dawood
Chief Executive Officer
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance for the year ended June 30, 2014 prepared by the Board of Directors of
B.R.R. INVESTMENT (PRIVATE) LIMITED (the Modaraba Company) in respect of CRESCENT
STANDARD MODARABA (the Modaraba) to comply with the Listing Regulations of the Karachi Stock
Exchange Limited, where the Modaraba is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of
Directors of the Modaraba Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such
compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Modaraba’s compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report
if it does not. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Modaraba personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the Modaraba to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We have not carried out any special review of the internal control system to enable us to
express an opinion as to whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all controls and
the effectiveness of such internal controls.

Further, the code requires the Management Company to place before the Board of Directors for
their consideration and approval, related party transactions distinguishing between transactions
carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions
which are not executed at arm’s length price recording proper justification for using such alternate
pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required to be separately placed before
the Audit Committee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement to the
extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement of such
transactions before the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Modaraba’s compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance, for the year
ended June 30, 2014,

KARACHI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DATED: September 30, 2014 v Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, |s a member of BDO intemational Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BOO network of independent member firms.
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of CRESCENT STANDARD MODARABA (“the
Modaraba”) as at June 30, 2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof (hereinafter referred to as the financial statements), for the year then
ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

These financial statements are the Modaraba Company's [B.R.R. Investment (Private) Limited]
responsibility who is also responsible to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
(Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba Rules, 1981. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made
by the Modaraba Company, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due
verification, we report that:

1. In the absence of supporting documents and required information, we were unable to
verify the opening balances pertaining to musharaka finance amounting to Rs. 10.182
million (2013: Rs. 10.182 million) against which full provision has been made (note 6),
morabaha finance amounting to Rs. 1.902 million (2013: Rs. 1.902 million) against which
full provision has been made (note 8), advances, deposits, prepayments and other
receivables amounting to Rs. 101.517 million (2013: Rs. 101.517 million) against which full
provision has been made (note 9), cash and bank balances amounting to Rs. 1.159 million
(2013: Rs. 1.159 million) against which a provision of Rs. 1.159 million (2013: Rs..1.159
million) has been made (note 12) and advance tax amounting to Rs. 0.162 million (2013: Rs.
0.162 million) against which full provision has been made. Further we were not provided
with any supporting documents to verify the contingencies as disclosed in note 18 to the
financial statements. Owing to the non-availability of the supporting documents and the
required information, the effects on the accompanying financial statements cannot
presently be determined.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of 800 International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the intermational BDO network of independent member firms.
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As disclosed in note 16 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Modaraba
Management Company have determined and decided that the liabilities pertaining to
musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements amounting to Rs. 22.454 million, which has
remained unchanged in the Modaraba's books of account since 2004, are no longer payable
and are to be written back in the financial statements of the Modaraba. We have not
received independent confirmation of nil balance from the creditor and in the absence of
any supporting documents and information we are unable to confirm that the liability is no
longer payable.

Except for the adjustments in respect of matters stated above:

a)

b)

<)

in our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Modaraba Company in
respect of the Modaraba as required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation
and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981; .

in our opinion:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
(Floatation And Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980) and the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with the books of
account and are further in agreement with accounting policies consistently applied;

i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba's
business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and expenditure incurred during the
year were in accordance with the objects, terms and conditions of the Modaraba;

except for the adjustments in respect of matters stated above, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet,
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information
required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance,
1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Modaraba's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and its profit, its comprehensive income, its cash
flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

B00 Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, 15 a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms
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f) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll
of 1980), was deducted by the Modaraba and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund
established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Without further modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 10.1 to the accompanying
financial statements which states that a show cause notice has been issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in respect of certain transactions, restricted under
Regulation 7(3) of the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas. This matter is currently under
discussion with the SECP.

The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2013 were audited by another firm of
chartered accountants who had expressed qualified opinion thereon vide their reports dated
November 07, 2013. Their opinion was qualified in respect of matter stated in item (a) above and
included an emphasis of matter paragraph in respect of the matter on which we have emphasized
our opinion. 4

KARACHI

DATED: September 30, 2014 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AM¢— Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
B0 Ebrahim & Co,, & Pakistan registered partnership firm, 15 a member of BOO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantes,
and forms part of the L BOO network of inds member firms
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Shari'ah Advisor's Report

I have conducted the Shari'ah review of Crescent Standard Modaraba managed by B.R.R. Investments Pvt. Limited for]
the year ended 30th June, 2014. In accordance with the requirements of the Shari'ah Compliance and Shari'ah Audit Mechanism
for Modaraba that except the observation as reported hereunder. In my opinion:

1. All agreement(s) entered into by the Modaraba are Shari'ah compliant and the financing agreement(s) have been executed
on the formats as approved by the Religious Board and all the related conditions have been met;

2. To the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the business transactions undertaken b
the Modaraba and all other matters incidental thereto are in conformity with the Shari'ah requirements as well as the
requirements of the Prospectus, Islamic Financial Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the Shari'a
Compliance and Shari'ah Audit Regulations for Modarabas

3. Profit Sharing ratios, profits and charging of losses (if any) relating to any deposit raising product conform to the basis
and principles of Shari'ah

4. The earnings that have been realized from the sources or by means prohibited by Shari'ah have been credited to charit
accounts on immediate basis

(Conclusion

Based on the above mentioned facts I am of the view that the business operations of Crescent StandardModaraba are Shari'ah)
ICompliant up to the best of my knowledge.

sl

>
Mufit Syed Sabir Hussain
Shari'ah Advisor
Date; September 01, 2014
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 5 50,953,494 27,286,036
Musharaka finance 6 - 18,914,644
50,953,494 46,200,680
CURRENT ASSETS
Short-term investments 7 35,601,883 12,891,443
Current portion of musharaka finance 6 18,631,404 3,932,969
Murabaha finance 8 - -
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 9 3,734,004 3,035,458
Trade debts 10 13,022,846 34,583,668
Advance tax 11 479,744 483,776
Cash and bank balances 12 21,669,739 59,447,452
93,139,620 114,374,766
TOTAL ASSETS 144,093,114 160,575,446
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
25,000,000 (2013: 25,000,000) Modaraba certificate of Rs. 10/- each 250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up certificate capital 13 200,000,000 200,000,000
Statutory reserve 14 18,470,201 15,874,298
Accumulated loss (90,553,895) (90,887,228)
(Deficit) on revaluation of investments (134,929) (215,584)
127,781,377 124,771,486
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term portion of customers' security deposits 15 6,780,705 6,333,949
6,780,705 6,333,949
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements 16 - 22,454,094
Current portion of customers' security deposits 15 4,610,690 2,615,211
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 17 2,222,558 1,892,278
Unclaimed profit distribution 2,697,784 2,508,428
9,531,032 29,470,011
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 144,093,114 160,575,446
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 18
The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)
Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

[17)

2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Ijarah rentals 11,267,155 15,426,592
Income on musharaka and murabaha finance 2,134,468 2,757,753
Income on short-term investments - net 19 9,399,053 5,447,515
Income on bank balances 3,465,423 3,477,012
Other income 20 22,877,985 194,931
49,144,084 27,303,803
EXPENSES
Depreciation on ijarah assets 9,338,426 11,041,562
Provision for doubtful receivables - net 21 25,036,606 173,368
Administrative and operating expenses 22 7,319,618 7,646,100
Investments written off 23 - 2,685,276
Bad debts written off - 448,258
Loss / (gain) on disposal of ijarah assets 605,220 (303,230)
Financial charges 49 601
42,299,919 21,691,935
6,844,165 5,611,868
Reversal of impairment on debt securities 7.3 - 1,134,653
6,844,165 6,746,521
Modaraba management company fee 24 (684,417) (674,652)
Sales tax on Modaraba management company fee 24 (109,507) (107,944)
Workers' Welfare Fund 25 (121,005) (119,279)
Profit before taxation 5,929,236 5,844,646
Provision for taxation 26 - -
Net profit for the period 5,929,236 5,844,646
Earnings per certificate
Basic and diluted 27 0.30 0.29
The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)
Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

Profit for the year 5,929,236 5,844,646
Other comprehensive income for the year - -

Items that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:

Unrealized surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of

available-for-sale investments - net 80,655 (233,852)
Total comprehensive income for the year 6,009,891 5,610,794

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director

[15)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 5,929,236 5,844,646
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation on Ijarah assets 9,338,426 11,041,562
Depreciation on owned assets 488,171 784,652
Provision for doubtful receivables - net 25,036,606 -
Bad debts written off - 3,133,534
Unrealised (gain) on revaluation of held-for-trading investments (2,149,254) (2,074,614)
(Reversal) of impairment on available-for-sale investments - (1,134,653)
(Gain) on sale of investments (4,843,166) (1,046,985)
Income on investments in debt securities (1,562,903) (966,353)
Liabilities no longer payable written back (22,454,094) -
Gain on sale of own assets (271,652) -
Loss / (gain) on disposal of ijarah assets 605,220 (303,230)
Dividend income (843,730) (1,361,158)

3,343,624 8,072,755
Increase) in current assets
Trade debts 155,621 (645,218)
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables (698,546) 22,930
Advance tax 4,032 (56,446)

(538,893) (678,734)

Decrease) in current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 330,280 26,248
Profit paid to the certificate holders 8:221;8:?‘6‘2 gﬁ%:égg;
Net cash flow generated from operating activities 6,253,603 11,061,639
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale / redemption of short term investments 107,144,265 47,830,617
Purchase of short term investments (121,218,727) (35,435,469)
Additions to property and equipment - ijarah (37,908,030) (10,874,400)
Additions to property and equipment - owned assets (238,852) (710,616)
Investments under musharaka finance 584,804 4,879,074
Proceed on disposal of ijarah assets 2,599,523 7,871,917
Proceed on disposal of owned assets 1,719,736
Dividend received 843,730 1,359,563
Customers' security deposits repaid 2,442,235 (778,460)
Net cash flow (used in) / generated from investing activities (44,031,316) 14,142,226
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (37,777,713) 25,203,865
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 59,447,452 34,243,587
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 21,669.739 59.447.452

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director

®
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Issued,
;:;) m’e.,% *Statutory Surrpel:,l;{lg:ﬁﬂf :)tz on Accumulated
certificate reserye investment loss Total
capital
(Rupees)
alance as at July 01, 2012 200,000,000 13,362,798 18,268 (91,220374) 122,160,692
rofit for the year ended June 30, 2013 - - - 5,844,646 5,844,646
ther comprehensive income
nrealised (loss) on available-for-sale investments - net - - (233,852) - (233,852)
otal comprehensive income for the year - - (233,852) 5,844,646 5,010,794
rofit distribution for the year ended June 30,2012
@ Rs.0.15 per certificate - (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
ransfer to statutory reserve 2,511,500 (2,511,500)
alance as at June 30,2013 200,000,000 15,874,298 (215,584)  (90,887,208) 124,771 486
rofit for the year ended June 30, 2014 - - - 5,929,236 5,929,236
ther comprehensive income
nrealised gain on available-for-sale investments - net - - 80,055 - 80,655
otal comprehensive income for the year - - 80,655 5,929,236 6,009,891
rofit distribution for the year ended June 30,2013
@ Rs.0.15 per certificate - - (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
ransfer to statutory reserve - 2,595,903 - (2,595,903) -
Balance as at June 30, 2014 200,000,000 18,470,201 (134929)  (90,553,895) 127,781,377

Statutory reserve represents profit set aside to comply with the Prudential Regulation for Modarabas issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director

(20)
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CRESCENT STANDARD MODARABA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL INFORMATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

Crescent Standard Modaraba (the Modaraba) was formed under the Modaraba Companies and Modarab
(Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980) and the Rules framed thereunder. Modaraba was|
managed by Financial Link Limited up to January 19, 2007, however, the Deputy Registrar, Modaraba Wing,
SECP, vide order No. SC/M/RW/CSM2006-32 dated January 19, 2007 transferred management of Modaraba
to Providence Modaraba Limited. During the year 2008, Providence Modaraba Limited merged with and into
B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited, and since then the Modaraba is under management of B.R.R. Investments|
(Private) Limited.

The Modaraba is a perpetual and multipurpose modaraba and is engaged in investing in equity and debt
securities, musharaka and murabaha finance, etc. The address of registered office is 18th floor, BRR Tower,|
Hassan Ali Street off I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. The Modaraba is listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba)
(Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, the Modaraba Companies & Modaraba Rules, 1981, Trust Deed and directives|
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) ['the Modaraba Regulations'] together with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan to Modarabas. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) as notified under the provisions|
of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and made applicable to Modarabas under 'the Modaraba Regulations'. Wherever the|
requirements of 'the Modaraba Regulations' differ from the requirements of these standards, the requirements of 'the Modaraba|
Regulations' take precedence.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments which
are classified as held-for-trading and available-for-sale which are stated at fair value.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.|
Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the
Modaraba.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the|
circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized|
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period effected.
Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have|
significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material judgment in the next year are
as follows:

Depreciation of property and equipment

For details please refer note 4.1 to these financial statements.

Classification and valuation of investments

For details please refer note 4.2 to these financial statements.

(21)
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Provision for doubtful receivables

For details please refer note 4.3 to these financial statements.

Impairment of investments

For details please refer note 4.6 to these financial statements.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING|

STANDARDS

Standards or interpretations that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Modaraba

The Modaraba has adopted the following accounting standards and interpretations which became effective during the year

IFRS 10

IFRS 11

IFRS 12

IFRS 13

IAS 27

IAS 28

IFRIC 20

Amendments that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Modaraba

The Modaraba has adopted the amendments to the following accounting standards which became effective during the year

IFRS 1

IFRS 7

IFRS 10

IFRS 11
IFRS 12

IAS 1

IAS 16

IAS 19

IAS 32

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting
Standards - Amendments for government loan with a below-
market rate of interest when transitioning to IFRSs and
amendments resulting from Annual Improvements 2009-2011
Cycle (repeat application, borrowing costs)

Financial Instruments Disclosures - Amendments related to the
offsetting of assets and liabilities

Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments to transitional
guidance

Joint Arrangements - Amendments to transitional guidance

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - Amendments to
transitional guidance

Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments resulting
from Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle (comparative
information)

Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments resulting from
Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle (servicing equipment)

Employee Benefits - Amended standard resulting from the post-
employment benefits and termination benefits projects

Financial Instruments: Presentation - Amendments resulting from
Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle (tax effect of equity

distributions)

Effective date
(annual periods|
beginning on or|

after)

January 01, 2013]
January 01, 2013]
January 01, 2013|
January 01, 2013]
January 01, 2013|
January 01, 2013|

January 01, 2013|

January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013
January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013]

January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013

January 01, 2013
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IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle (interim reporting of segment
assets)

Amendments not yet effective

The following amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards would be effective from

the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

IFRS2  Share-based Payment - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle (definition of 'vesting condition')

IFRS3  Business Combinations - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle (accounting for contingent
consideration) and 2011-2013 Cycle (scope exception for joint
ventures)

IFRS 7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Additional hedge accounting
disclosures (and consequential amendments) resulting from the
introduction of the hedge accounting chapter in IFRS 9

IFRS8  Operating Segments - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle (aggregation of segments,
reconciliation of segment assets)

IFRS 9  Financial Instruments - Reissue to incorporate a hedge accounting
chapter and permit the early application of the requirements for
presenting in other comprehensive income the 'own credit' gains
or losses on financial liabilities designated under the fair value
option without early applying the other requirements of IFRS 9

IFRS9  Financial Instruments - Reissue to include requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities and
incorporate existing derecognition requirements

IFRS9  Financial Instruments - Deferral of mandatory effective date of
IFRS 9 and amendments to transition disclosures

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements - Amendments for investment
entities

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - Amendments for
investment entities

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle (scope of the portfolio exception
in paragraph 52)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments resulting
from Annual Improvements 2010-2012  Cycle (proportionate
restatement of accumulated depreciation on revaluation)

IAS 16 ~ Amendments regarding the clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortization and amendments bringing bearer
plants into the scope of IAS 16

Effective date
(annual periods|
beginning on or|

after)

January 01, 2013

July 01,2014

July 01,2014

January 01, 201§

July 01, 2014

January 01, 201§

January 01, 201§

January 01, 201§

January 01, 2014

January 01, 2014

July 01, 2014

July 01, 2014

January 01, 2016
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Employee Benefits - Amended to clarify the requirements that
relate to how contributions from employees or third parties that
are linked to service should be attributed to periods of service

Related Party Disclosures - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle (management entities)

Separate Financial Statements - Amendments for investment
entities

Financial Instruments - Presentation - Amendments relating to the
offsetting of assets and liabilities

Impairment of Assets - Amendments arising from recoverable
amount disclosures for non financial assets

Intangible Assets - Amendments resulting from Annual
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle (proportionate restatement of
accumulated depreciation on revaluation)

Amendments regarding the clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortization

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement -
Amendments for novations of derivatives

Financial  Instruments: Recognition and Measurement:
Amendments to permit an entity to elect to continue to apply the
hedge accounting requirements in IAS 39 for a fair value hedge of
the interest rate exposure of a portion of a portfolio of financial
assets or financial liabilities when IFRS 9 is applied, and to
extend the fair value option to certain contracts that meet the 'own
use' scope exception

Amendments bringing bearer plants into the scope of IAS 16
Investment Property - Amendments resulting from Annual

Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle (interrelationship between IFRS
3 and IAS 40)

Standards or interpretations not yet effective

Effective date
(annual periods|
beginning on or

after)

July 01, 2014

July 01, 2014

January 01, 2014

January 01, 2014

January 01, 2014

July 01, 2014

January 01, 2016

January 01, 2014

January 01, 2018]

January 01, 2016|

July 01, 2014

The following International Financial Reporting Standards or interpretations issued by IASB would be effective from the
dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

IFRS 9

IFRS 14
IFRS 15
IFRIC 21

Financial Instruments

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Levies

January 01, 2018
January 01, 2016
January 01, 2017
January 01, 2014

The Modaraba expects that the adoption of the above amendments and interpretations of the standards will not have any)
material impact and ,therefore, will not affect the Modaraba's financial statements in the period of initial application.

(2]




-

C

CRESCENT
STANDARD

MODARABA

CRESCENT STANDARD MODARABA
(An Islamic Financial Institution)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below.
#4.1 Property and equipment
4.1.1Property and equipment - owned

Operating assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure]
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or]
recognized as separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item|
will flow to the Modaraba and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to profit and loss account during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight-line method whereby the cost of an asset is written off over its|
estimated useful life. In respect of additions and disposals during the year, depreciation is charged proportionately to the|
period of use.

The asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater]
than its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount of the relevant assets. These|
are included in the profit and loss account.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at least at each balance sheet date and changes, if any,
are recognized prospectively.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements|
are capitalised and assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

@.1.2Property, plant and equipment - Ijarah / leased

The assets subject to [jarah are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Depreciation ig
charged on these assets using straight line method over the Ijarah period which is from date of delivery of respective assets|
to mustajir upto the date of maturity / termination of Ijarah agreement. In respect of the addition or deletion during the year,
depreciation is charged proportionately to the period of ijarah.

Allowance for non-performing leases is made in accordance with Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and is charged to the profit and loss account.

4.2 Investments

All investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given, including the transaction costs|
associated with the investment, except in the case of held for trading investments in which case these transaction costs are
charged off to the profit and loss account. After initial recognition these investments are categorised and accounted for as
follows:

4.2.1Held-for-trading 'at fair value through profit or loss'

These investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and subsequently measured
at fair value. As per requirement of IAS-39 "Financial Instruments, Recognition and Measurement" the gain or loss on
revaluation of investments classified as held-for-trading is to be included in profit and loss account.

4.2.2 Available-for-sale

Investment securities held by the Modaraba which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates|
or equity prices are classified as available for sale. These investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
cost and subsequently measured at fair value. The investments for which quoted market price is not available, are measured
at cost as it is not possible to apply any other valuation methodology. Gains and losses arising from re-measurement at fair
value is recognised directly in the other comprehensive income under fair value reserve until sold, collected, or otherwise
disposed of, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in the other comprehensive income is included

in profit and loss account.
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4.2.3Held to maturity

These are investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, and for which, the Modaraba has positive
intent and ability to hold till maturity. Held to maturity investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method, less any impairment loss recognised
to reflect irrecoverable amounts.

4.2.4Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative investments with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted on the active
market. The Modaraba's loans and receivables comprise of cash and bank balances, Ijarah rental receivable, musharaka
finance, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables and trade debts.

All investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Modaraba has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

4.3 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Modaraba has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it i
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliablg
estimate of the amount can be made. However, provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate.

4.4 Trade date accounting

All ‘regular way’ purchases and sales of quoted equity securities are recognized on the trade date i.e. the date that the Modaraba
commits to purchase / sell the asset. ‘Regular way’ purchases or sales of quoted investments require delivery within threg
working days after the transaction date as per stock exchange regulations.

4.5 Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value or in case of financial assets that are not carried at fair value through
profit or loss, at fair value plus transaction cost.

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument and are recognized in case of assets, when the contractual rights under the instrument are recognized, expired
or surrendered and in case of a liability, when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expired

Any gain / (loss) on the recognition and derecognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit / (loss
for the period in which it arises.

Assets and liabilities that are not of contractual nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements imposed by
the Government are not financial instruments of the Modaraba.

4.6 Impairment
4.6.1Financial assets

Impairment is recognized by the Modaraba on the basis of provision requirements given under Prudential Regulations fory
Modaraba and subjective evaluation carried out on an ongoing basis.

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired
A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative
effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

4.6.2 Available-for-sale investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Modaraba assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is an objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as available
for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below it
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the income statement, i
removed from equity and recognized in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses on equity investments are not reversed
through the income statement; increases in their fair value after impairment are recognized directly in equity

(2]
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In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financiall
assets carried at amortized cost. If, in a subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can|
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the income statement, the impairment
loss is reversed through the profit and loss account.

All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any cumulative loss in respect of available for-sale financial assets|
recognized previously in equity is transferred to profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost
and available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the reversal is recognized in profit or loss. For available-for-
sale financial assets that are equity securities, the reversal is recognized directly in equity.

#.6.3Non-financial assets

The Modaraba assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired. If such)
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of thei]
recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their
recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where impairment loss for asset subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised recoverable|
amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income in profif
and loss account.

4.7 Revenue recognition

#.7.1Musharaka and Murabaha transactions

Profit from musharaka transactions is recognised on the basis of pro-rata accrual of the profit estimated for the transaction
over the period.

Profit from murabaha finance is accounted for, on culmination of murabaha transaction. However, the profit on that portion|
of murabaha finance not due for payment is deferred and recorded as "Deferred Murabaha Income". The same is then
recognised on a time proportion basis.

4.7.21jarah rental income

Modaraba adopts IFAS 2 'Tjarah' for all lease disbursements. Under this standard the unearned income i.e. the excess of|
aggregate ljarah rentals (including residual value) over the cost of the asset under [jarah facility is deferred and then amortised

over the term of the Ijarah, so as to produce a constant rate of return on net investment in the Ijarah.

Unrealised lease income pertaining to non-performing leases is held in suspense account, where necessary, in accordance
with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations.

#.7.3Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised as income when the right to receive is established.
#.7.4Income on debt securities

Income on debt securities is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective|
profit rate applicable.

4.7.5Gain / losses on sale of investments
Gains and losses on sale of investments are accounted for when their commitment (trade date) for sale of security is made.
4.7.6Income on bank balances

Income on bank balances are accounted on the basis of pro rata accrual of the profit estimated for the average balance over]
the period.

#.7.7Unrealised income on non-performing assets
Unrealised income is suspended, where necessary, on non-performing assets (including non-performing net investment in|

ijarah and murabaha and musharaka finances), in accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas|
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. Unrealised suspense income is recognized in profit and loss|

account on receipt basis
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4.8 Taxation

4.8.1Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits|
and rebates, if any. The Modaraba is exempt from taxation under clause 99 of Part I of the 2nd Schedule to the Income Tax|
Ordinance, 2001, subject to the condition that not less than 90% of its accounting income excluding realised and unrealised
capital gains for the year are distributed amongst the certificate holders. The Modaraba intends to avail this exemption fon
current and future periods. Accordingly, no provision is made for current and deferred taxation in these financial statements.,

4.8.2 Deferred

The Modaraba accounts for deferred taxation on all material temporary differences using the liability method arising between
the amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and financial statements used for taxation
purposes. However, deferred tax liability has not been provided in these financial statements as the management believes
that the future income of Modaraba will not be taxable in the foreseeable future due to the fact that the Modaraba intends
to continue availing the tax exemption through profit distribution to the extent of 90 percent of distributable profit.

4.9 Staff Provident Fund

The Modaraba contributes to an approved group fund scheme covering all its employees who are eligible under the scheme,
Equal monthly contributions are made by the Modaraba and the employees to the fund at 10% of the basic salary.

4.10 Foreign currencies translation
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange approximating
to those prevalent on the balance sheet date. Foreign currency transactions are converted into Pak Rupees at the rate of]
exchange prevailing on the date of transactions. Exchange gains and losses on translation are recognized in profit and loss
account.

4.1

jury

Financial assets and financial liabilities

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Modaraba becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive cash flows related to|
the assets expire. Financial liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in|
the contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial
liabilities is taken to income.

Financial assets include investments, musharaka and murabaha finances, trade debts, deposits and other receivables, excluding
taxation and bank balances. Musharaka, murabaha, trade debts, deposits and other receivables are stated at cost as reduced
by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts.

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of contractual arrangements entered into. Significant financial
liabilities are short-term borrowings, musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements and accrued and other liabilities.|

4.12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash in hand, balances at banks in current and deposit accounts and stamps in hand.
4.13 Profit distribution and other appropriations of profit

Profit distributions to the certificate holders and other appropriations of profit are recognized in the year in which these arg)
approved. Transfer to statutory reserve and any of the mandatory appropriations as may be required by law are recognized
in the period to which these relate.

#.14 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet, if the Modaraba has
legal enforceable right to set off the transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settleg
the liability simultaneously.

#.15 Related party transactions

All transactions with the related parties are priced on arm’s length basis. Prices for those transactions are determined on the
basis of admissible valuation methods.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

5.1

2014
Cost Depreciation
Additions / For the Written down Rate of
Particulars Asat (disposal) / Asat Asat year/ (on Asat value as at depreciation per
July 01,2013 transfer during ~ June 30,2014 July 01, 2013 disposal) / on June 30,2014 June 30,2014 annum
the year transfers
Rupees
Owned assets
Vehicles 4,219,334 131,508 1,604,233 1,490,291 476,241 668,007 936,226 20%
(note 5.1) (2,746,609) (1,298,525)
Computers 107,344 107,344 11,930 11,930 95414 33%
Ijarah assets
Machinery 9,589,050 25,000,000 30,000,575 5,745,133 2,308,542 4258122 25,742,453 20%-33%
(4,615,750 (3,822,812)
21275 27259 *
Vehicles 28,198,515 12,908,030 35,458,045 9,733,214 6,026,816 12,116,832 23341213 20%-33%
(5,648,500) (3,643,198)
Computers and 3,785,900 - 2,587,125 1,538,125 1,003,068 1,749,537 838,188 33%
equipment (1,170,900) (764,397)
(07.275) (27.259)*
Total 45,792,799 38,174,157 69,757,922 18,506,763 9,826,597 18,804,428 50,953,494
(14,209,034) (9,528,932
2013
C.(].Sl Depreciation Written down
Particulars Asat Aqdltmns / Asat Asat For the year / Asat value as at R’Tte.of
Juyon20r  CSPOSD s 0003 Juy0L2012  (ondisposal)  June30,2013  June3s, 2013 Gepreciationper
during the vear annum
Rupees
Owned assets
Vehicles 3,508,718 710,616 4219334 705,639 784,652 1,490,291 2,729,043 20%
Tjarah assets
Machinery 9,511,050 1,213,000 9,589,050 3,958,056 2,687,077 5,745,133 3843917 20%-33%
(1,135,000) (900,000)
Vehicles 31,974,015 8,275,500 28,198,515 7,186,242 7,264,285 9,733,214 18,465,301 20%- 33%
(12,051,000) 4717313)
Computers and 33%
quip 2,400,000 1,385,900 3,785,900 447925 1,090,200 1,538,125 2,247,775
Total 47,393,783 11,585,016 45,792,799 12,297,862 11,826,214 18,506,763 27,286,036
(13,186,000) (5,617,313)
Disposal of property and equipment - Owned assets - during the year
Pro!)erty and Accumulated ‘Written Disposal Gain/ Mode of Particulars of
equipment - Owned Cost .. (Loss) on N
assets depreciation  down value proceed disposal disposal purchaser
Rupees
Vehicle SG - 498 Compan;
Honda Oriel 1,992,493 1,086,806 905,687 1.104.936 199,249 Pol?cy ¥ Mr Nascem Ahmed
Vehicle AXQ - 537 o i
Suzuki Alto 667,800 189210 478,590 555,000 76410 Negotiation  Mrs. Farkhunda Tarig
Vehicle KDX-1225 Compan; .
Unique 70 Bike 8,233 8,232 1 3,800 3,799 Polfcy ¥ M Muhammad Sohaib
Vehicle KFN - 9905 Compan;
Unique 70 Bike 34,583 9,202 25381 26,000 619 polipcy Y Mr Tanveer Atimed
Vehicle KGU - 6763 Company
Habib 70 Bike 43,500 5,075 38425 30,000 (8425)  Policy M Muhammad Aslam
2014 2,746,609 1,298,525 1,448,084 1,719,736 271,652
2013 - - - -

29)
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2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
6 MUSHARAKA FINANCE - Secured
Considered good 6.1 18,631,404 22,847,613
Considered doubtful 13,813,744 10,182,339
32,445,148 33,029,952
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (13,813,744) (10,182,339
Current portion of Musharaka finance (18,631,404) (3,932,969
- 18,914,644

.1 The Modaraba has entered into musharaka agreements with different parties on profit and loss sharing basis. The expected|
profit rate on these arrangements ranges from 10.01% to 17.03% (2013: 11.35% to 17.03%) per annum. The arrangement]
is secured against mortgage on property and hypothecation over stocks and receivables of the customers as well as a lien
on cash deposited with a financial institution. These musharaka finances are receivable on various dates latest by April 13,
2022.

6.2 Movement of provision

Opening balance 10,182,339 10,182,339
Charge for the year 21 3,631,405 -
Closing balance 13.813.744 10,182,339

6.3 The ageing of musharaka finance is as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired 15,000,000 21,312,538
Past due but not impaired - over 180 days - 1,535,075
Past due and impaired 17,445,148 10,182,339

32,445,148 33,029,952

7 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Held-for-trading

- Listed ordinary shares 7.1 15,130,079 10,092,931

Available-for-sale
- Debt securities 7.2 20,471,804 2,798,512
35,601,883 12,891,443

7.1 Held-for-trading: Listed ordinary shares

Unless stated otherwise, the holdings are in the fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.
No. of shares

2014 2013
Name of investee
Electricity
55,000 - K- Electric Limited 466,950 -
Commercial Banks
- 10,000  BankIslami Pakistan Limited - 65,100

Multiutilities (Gas & water)
- 210,000  Sui Southern Gas Company
Limited - 4,099,200

Oil and gas
- 2,000 Pakistan Petroleum Limited - 423,160

D
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No. of shares Name of investee
2014 2013

- 17,000  Shell Pakistan Limited

6,000 7,500  National Refinery Limited
78,000 - Lotte Chemical Pakistan
Limited
29,000 - Sui Northern Gas Limited
Engineering
3,500 - KSB Pumps Company Limited
Chemicals
9,000 2,000 Fauji Fertilizer Company
47,000 - Fauji Fertilizer Bin
Qasim Limited
1,200 - Linde Pakistan Limited

General Industries
250 1,450  Thal Limited
1,100 - Siemens Pakistan
Engineering Company
Limited

Power generation
32,000 - Pakgen Power Limited

Pharma and Bio Tech
Feroz Sons
10,500 - Laboratories Limited
7,865 7,150  Glaxo Smith Kline
Pakistan Limited
- Abbott Laboratories
HighNoon Laboratories
5,500 - Limited

Available-for-sale: Investment in
debt securities

Sukuk
1,267 1,267 Eden Housing Limited
3,000 - K-Electric Sukuk
4,239 - Maple Leaf Cement

Factory Limited
Term Finance Certificates
- 1,500  Escort Investment

Bank Limited

Less: Provision for impairment

D

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
- 2,433,890
1,292,220 1,804,350
560,820 -
656,850 -
291,165 -
1,347,002 214,860
1,471,490 -
1,229,320 -
51,849 184,861
1,382,700 -
577,280 -
2,419,937 -
1,305,826 867,510
1,144,640 -
932,030 -
15,130,079 10,092,931
1,245,953 2,374,374
15,073,050 -
4,436,618 -
- 707,955
20,755,621 3,082,329
(283,817) (283,817)
20,471,804 2,798,512
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7.2.1 Details of particulars of Term Finance Certificates / Sukuk Certificates

Profit
Face value per ~ Original maturity Secured /
Repayment  Rate per annum certificate date Unsecured
Name of the investee frequency Rupees
Maple Leaf Cement Factory
Limited Semi-Annually Six Months KIBOR +2.5% November 04, 2017 Unsecured
Eden Housing Limited Quarterly 3 months KIBOR +2.5% 1,874 June 29, 2014
Secured against
hypothecated assets
and mortgaged
property
K-Electric Quarterly 3 months KIBOR +2.25% 5,000 June 23,2017 Secured against
hypothecation charge
on Sukuk Assets of
up to Rs. 8,000
million
2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
7.3 Particulars of provision
Opening balance 283,817 1,418,470
Charge for the year - -
Reversal during the year - (1,134,653)
- (1,134,653)
Closing balance 283,817 283,817
8 MURABAHA FINANCE
Considered doubtful - unsecured 1,902,053 1,902,053
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (1,902,053) (1,902,053)
9 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENT
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Advances - secured
Advances against purchase of securities 9.1 2,027,654 579,615
Advances to staff against salary 548,666 520,000
2,576,320 1,099,615
Prepayments
Takaful 47,921 134,187
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2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
Other receivables
Accrued profit on:
Bank balances 770,318 999,086
Sukuk certificates 224,241 82,131
Term Finance Certificates - 122,872
Musharaka finance - 597,567
Takaful contribution receivable 115,204 -
1,109,763 1,801,656
3,734,004 3,035,458
Considered doubtful
Advances
Advance for purchases 90,387,701 90,387,701
Deposits
Security deposit 25,000 25,000
Other receivables
Accrued profit 7,715,387 7,715,387
Sales tax receivable 3,350,922 3,350,922
Other receivables 37,592 37,592
101,516,602 101,516,602
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (101,516,602)  (101,516,602)
3,734,004 3,035,458

9.1 This includes advance paid to a related party, dawood equities limited, against purchase of securities amounting to Rs. 0.028
million (2013: 0.580 million).

10 TRADE DEBTS

Secured and considered good

Tjarah rental 10.1 617,646 773,267
Others 10.2 12,405,200 33,810,401
13,022,846 34,583,668
Unsecured and considered doubtful
Others 21,405,201 -
Trade debt - gross 34,428,047 34,583,668
Less: Provision for receivables 10.3 (21,405,201) -
10.4 13,022,846 34,583,668

10.

As at June 30, 2014, the Modaraba has an outstanding balance of nil (2013: Rs. 0.181 million) outstanding from Dawood
Family Takaful Limited (DFTL), a related party, in respect of ijarah facilities granted during the prior year aggregating to
Rs. 12.824 million.

During current year, upon examination of the quarterly accounts of Modaraba for the period ended March 31, 2013, the|
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan had issued a show cause notice under Section 32 of the Modaraba Companies|
and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, whereby the said ijarah facility to DFTL is considered as a violation|
as the Modaraba is not allowed to extend finance facility of any kind to its associated undertakings under Regulations 7(3)
of the Prudential Regulations for Modaraba.

10.2 This facility was partly secured against pledge of stock of jute while some of the stock was misappropriated from the factory|
premises of the borrower. During the year, the Modaraba has filed a criminal case against the borrower and its owner against
misappropriation of pledged stock.

During the current year, a suit has also been filed by the Modaraba before the Modaraba Tribunal / Banking Court-II for the
recovery of outstanding dues inter alia by sale of pledged stock which is currently under control and possession of muccadam|
but is lying in the factory premises of the borrower. The Tribunal passed an order and appointed a commission, directing
him to count the inventory of the pledged stock, which was carried out in the presence of Modaraba officials. The borrower|
filed an application and pleaded to dismiss the suit filed by the Modaraba. The Modaraba has also filed a reply to the
application filed by the borrower which is currently pending consideration.

(53]
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During the year, an amount of Rs. 16.905 million has been recorded as provision against outstanding balance as per Prudential
Regulations. The management believes that the said lawsuit and criminal case will be decided in favour of the Modaraba,
However, the management has adopted a prudent approach and decided to record subjective based provision of Rs. 4.5
million, in addition to time based provision of Rs. 16.905 million, considering the credit worthiness and previous history of|
the borrower.

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
0.3 Particulars of provision for doubtful receivables
Opening balance - 126,632
Charge for the year 21,405,201 -
Amount written off - (126,632)
Closing balance 21,405,201 -
10.4 The aging of trade debts is as follows:
Neither past due nor impaired 617,646 773,267
Past due but not impaired - over 180 days 12,405,200 33,810,401
Past due and impaired 21,405,201 -
34,428,047 34,583,668
11 ADVANCE TAX
Considered good 479,744 483,776
Considered doubtful 161,820 161,820
641,564 645,596
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (161,820) (161,820)
479,744 483,776
12 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 665 3,100
With banks in:
PLS savings accounts 12.1 20,254,963 58,520,819
Current accounts 2,573,360 2,082,782
Provision for doubtful balances 12.2 (1,159,249) (1,159,249)
1,414,111 923,533
21,669,739 59,447,452

12.1 These carry mark-up at rates ranging from 5% to 8% (2013: 8.65% to 10.85%) per annum.

12.2 This includes a sum of Rs. 1.090 million (2013: Rs.1.090 million) against which a claim has been lodged by a commercial
bank as referred to in note 18.1 and a sum of Rs. 0.069 million (2013: Rs.0.069 million) representing balance in a dividend|
account with a commercial bank. The Modaraba has made full provision against the above balances.

13 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CERTIFICATE CAPITAL

2014 2013
Number of certificates

Modaraba certificates of Rs.
20,000,000 20,000,000 10/- each fully paid in cash 200,000,000 200,000,000

Innovative Investment Bank Limited held 6,724,600 (33.62%) certificates of Rs.10 each as at
June 30, 2014 (2013: 6,742,600 (33.62%) certificates).

Ayaz Dawood, Amir Ilyas and Financial Link Limited held 1,024,300 (5.12%), nil and 2,000,000 (10%) certificates of Rs.10|
each as at June 30, 2014 (2013: 1,024,300 (5.12%), 1,249,305 (6.25%) and 2,000,000 ( 10%) certificates).
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14 STATUTORY RESERVE
Statutory reserve represents profit set aside to comply with the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by the SECP. \
These regulations require the Modaraba to transfer not less than 20% and not more than 50% of its after tax profit till such|
time that reserve equals 100% of the paid-up capital. Thereafter, a sum not less than 5% of the after tax profits is to be
transferred.
During the year, the Modaraba has credited 43.78% of the profit to this reserve.
15 SECURITY DEPOSITS

These deposits are received under ijarah arrangements and are adjustable at the expiry of the lease period.

2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
16 MUSHARAKA FINANCE UNDER MARK-UP
ARRANGEMENTS
Musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements 16.1 - 22,454,094

16.1 These represent funds received under musharaka arrangements on profit and loss sharing basis. No information and documents|
are available in Modaraba records pertaining to this balance and no accrual for profit payable, if any, on this amount has been|
made previously. During the year, the management company has written back this liability which has remained unchanged
in the Modaraba's books of account since 2004. Several written confirmation requests regarding this payable have been sent|
to the registered address of the creditor but no response has been received. Liquidation proceedings against this creditor was
started in September 2008 and this creditor is not in existence any more. The management and legal advisor of the Modaraba
are of the view that the creditor has lost its legal right to claim this amount as it is now a time barred liability.

17 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Management fee payable 684,417 674,652
Sales tax on management fee payable 217,451 107,944
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 622,268 501,263
Advance ijarah rentals 76,852 37,429
Accrued expenses 621,570 569,395
Charity payable - 1,595

2,222,558 1,892,278

18 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

18.1 A commercial bank has lodged a claim of Rs. 1.090 million (2013: Rs.1.090 million) on account of excess mark-up paid to
the Modaraba during previous years which is not accepted by the Modaraba. The Modaraba has also lodged a claim before
the banking tribunal against the said commercial bank for short payment of mark-up to the Modaraba to the extent of Rs,|
2.498 million (2013: 2.498 million). The proceedings under both cases are pending to-date. As a matter of abundant caution,|
full provision in respect of the said claim of commercial bank has been made by the Modaraba (refer note 12.2).

18.2 The Modaraba had received a legal notice from Innovative Investment Bank Limited (formerly: Crescent Standard Investment|
Bank Limited) which was addressed to previous Management Company (Financial Link Limited) of the Modaraba, wherein|
they had asked Modaraba to settle an outstanding balance of short-term borrowings amounting to Rs. 171.143 million (2013
Rs. 171.143 million) along with the mark-up thereon on or before February 10, 2007. The management and the legal advisor
of the Modaraba believe that the matter will be decided in favour of the Modaraba and, accordingly, no liability in respect]
of the above has been recognized in the financial statements.

(35)




20

21

g2

R2.1

C

CRESCENT
STANDARD

MODARABA

CRESCENT STANDARD MODARABA

(An Islamic Financial Institution)

INCOME ON SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS -
NET

Income on investment in debt securities

Gain on sale of investments

Unrealised gain on revaluation of held-for-trading
Dividend income

OTHER INCOME

Gain on sale of fixed assets
Liabilities written back
Miscellaneous income

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL RECEIVABLES - NET

Charge for the year
Provision on Musharaka finance
Provision on debt securities
Provision on Ijarah finance

Less: Reversal during the year
Reversal of provision on [jarah

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Printing, postage and stationery
Fees and subscription
Commission and brokerage
Takaful

Vehicle running expenses
Advertisement and entertainment
Auditors' remuneration

Legal and professional
Depreciation

Others

Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audit fee

Half yearly review fee
Sundry advisory services
Out of pocket expenses

(36

2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees
1,562,903 966,353
4,843,166 1,046,985
2,149,254 2,074,614
843,730 1,359,563
9,399,053 5,447,515
271,652 -
16.1 22,454,094 -
152,239 194,931
22,877,985 194,931
6.2 3,631,405 -
- 300,000
21,405,201 -
25,036,606 300,000
- (126,632)
25,036,606 173,368
3,725,180 4,212,078
253,576 216,349
765,575 690,802
214,388 94,438
239,792 281,715
702,925 463,263
41,419 22,300
22.1 405,970 346,250
368,213 485,200
488,171 784,653
114,409 49,052
7,319,618 7,646,100
250,000 250,000
50,000 50,000
45,000 -
60,970 46,250
405,970 346,250

2.2 During the year, the Modaraba contributed Rs.0.195 million (2013: Rs.0.163 million) to the provident fund.
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Size of the fund 73,015,196 66,121,346
Cost of investments made 33,957,731 62,728,856
Percentage of investments made 46.51% 94.87%
Fair value of investments 33,957,731 72,209,728
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Break-up of investments
Government securities 10,000,000 39,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 1,839,264 1,840,000
Investment in sukuk 13,690,165 12,407,984
Un-listed securities - 1,090,196
Listed securities 3,307,378 1,674,924
Mutual Funds 5,120,924 6,715,752
Break-up of investments % age of size of the fund
Government securities 29.45% 62.17%
Term Finance Certificates 5.42% 2.93%
Investment in sukuk 40.32% 19.78%
Un-listed securities 0.00% 1.74%
Listed securities 9.74% 2.67%
Mutual Funds 15.08% 10.71%

The figures for 2014 are based on the unaudited financial statements of the Provident Fund. Investments out of Provident
Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 and the rules
formulated for this purpose.

INVESTMENTS WRITTEN - OFF

Debt securities - 2,622,360
Equity securities - 62,916
- 2,685,276

MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPANY'S FEE

In accordance with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, management fee at the rate of 10% of annual profits
is payable to the Management Company.

During the current year, an amount of Rs.0.110 million (2013: Rs.0.108 million) was charged on account of sales tax on|
management fee levied through Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011.

WORKERS' WELFARE FUND

The Finance Act, 2008 made certain changes to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971. As a result of these amendments,|
Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF) is payable at 2% of the profit before taxation as per the financial statements or taxable income
as per the return of income, whichever is higher. During the current year, the management has made a provision of Rs.0.121
million (2013: Rs.0.119 million) in respect of this liability.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

"The income of non-trading modarabas is exempt from tax under clause 100 of the second schedule of the Income Tax|
Ordinance 2001, provided not less than 90% of its profits after appropriation to statutory reserves as required under Modaraba
Regulations is distributed to the certificate holders. The modaraba has decided to continue availing the tax exemption and
hence no provision has been made in these financial statements for tax liabilities for the current year. "
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2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
27 EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED
The earnings per share as required under IAS 33 "Earnings per share" is given below:
Profit for the year 5,929,236 5,844,646
Weighted average number of certificates outstanding 20,000,000 20,000,000
Earnings per certificate (Rupees) 0.30 0.29

27.1 There were no convertible dilutive potential ordinary certificates outstanding as on June 30, 2014 and 2013

28 REMUNERATION OF OFFICERS / EXECUTIVES

Remuneration and staff retirement benefits 2,669,000 3,264,856

Medical expenses reimbursed 36,000 37,500
2,705,000 3,302,356

Number of officers / executives at the end of the year 1 3

The officers and executives are also provided with the free use of vehicles owned and maintained by the Modaraba.
29 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Modaraba’s objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of certificate holders’ value. Risk is inherent in
the Modaraba’s activities, but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are primarily setup to be
performed, based on limits established by the Management Company, Modaraba's constitutive documents and the regulations
and directives of the SECP. The Modaraba’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including profit
rate risk, equity price risk and fair value risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors of the Management
company has overall responsibility for the establishment and over sigﬁt of the Modaraba's risk management framework|

The Modaraba's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks t
minimise potential adverse effects on the Modarba's financial performance.

The Modaraba primarily invests in ijarah assets, musharaka, diversified portfolio of listed securities, sukuk certificates and
term finance certificates. Such investments are subject to varying deﬁrees of risk, which emanate from various factors that
include but are not limited to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

29.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market
variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

29.1.1Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market profit rates. As of June 30, 2014, the Modaraba's exposure to the risk of changes in market profit rates relates|
primarily to bank balances in PLS saving accounts, musharaka finance and debt securities. The bank balances in PLS saving
accounts are subject to profit rates as declared by the respective banks on periodic basis while, the debt securities are subject
to floating profit rates. As at June 30, 2014, approximately 65% (2013: 64%) of the Modaraba's financial assets are subject
to floating profit rates. Management of the Mogaraba estimates that an increase of 100 basis points in the market profit rate
with all other factors remaining constant, would increase the Modaraba's income by Rs. 0.600 million (2013: Rs. 0.84
million) and a decrease of 100 basis points would result in a decrease in the Modaraba's income by the same amount. However,
in practice, the actual results may differ from the sensitivity analysis.

29.1.2Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Modaraba does not have any financial instruments in foreign currencies and hence
is not exposed to such risk.

29.1.3Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative
activities, supply and demand for shares and liquidity in the market. The value of investments may fluctuate due to change
in business cycles affecting the business of the company in which the investment is made, change in business circumstances
of the company, its business sector, industry and / or the economy in general.

At the balance sheet date, the exposure to listed equity securities has increased to Rs. 15.130 million from Rs. 10.093 million
in 2013. Management of the Modaraba estimates that 5% increase or decrease in the overall equity prices in the market with
all other factors remaining constant would result in increase or decrease of Modaraba's net assets by Rs. 0.757 million (2013
Rs. 0.505 million). However, in practice, the actual results may differ from the sensitivity analysis.

(58]
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Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Modaraba will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Modaraba could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than
expected. The Modaraba's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses o1
risking damage to the Modaraba's reputation.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Modaraba's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted
payments.

More than one  More than three Total
More than one
2014 Upto one month  month and upto  months and upto vear contractual
three months one vear cash flows
Rupees
Accrued expenses and
other liabilities 2,222,558 - - 2,222,558
Security deposits - - 4,610,690 6,780,705 11,391,395
Unclaimed profit distribution - 2,697,784 - - 2,697,784
2,222,558 2,697,784 4,610,690 6,780,705 16,311,737
More than one  More than three More than one Total
2013 Upto one month month and upto months and upto contractual
year
three months one year cash flows
Rupees
Musharaka finance under
mark-up arrangements 22,454,094 - - - 22,454,094
Accrued expenses and
other liabilities 1,892,278 - - - 1,892,278
Security deposits - - 2,615,211 6,333,949 8,949,160
Unclaimed profit distribution - 2,508,428 - - 2,508,428
24,346,372 2,508,428 2,615,211 6,333,949 35,803,960

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the Modaraba by failing
to discharge its obligation. The Modaraba’s policy is to enter into financial contracts with reputable counter parties in
accordance with the internal guidelines, offering document and regulatory requirements. The table below analyses the
Modaraba's maximum exposure to credit risk. The maximum exposure is shown gross, before the effect of mitigation through
the use of collateral agreements at reporting date:

2014 2013

Rupees Rupees
Bank balances 21,669,739 59,444,352
Investment in debt securities 20,471,804 3,082,329
Musharaka finance 18,631,404 22,847,613
Trade debts 13,022,846 34,583,668
Advance against purchase of shares 2,027,654 579,615
Accrued profit on debt securities 224241 205,003
Accrued profit on bank balances 770,318 999,086
Accrued profit on Musharaka finance - 597,567
Insurance premium receivable 115,204 -

76,933,210 122,339,233

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect the group of counterparties whose
aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Modaraba's total credit exposure. The Modaraba's portfolio of
financial assets is broadly diversified and transactions are entered into with diverse credit worthy counterparties thereby|
mitigating any significant concentration of credit risk. The table below analyses the Modaraba's concentration of credit risk
by industrial distribution:
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% %)
Banks 29.17% 50.47%
Other financial institutions 0.00% 0.15%
Computer and software services 0.00% 0.34%
Sugar, jute and allied 41.47% 41.40%
Electricity 19.68% 0.00%
Miscellaneous 9.68% 7.64%
100.00% 100.00%
29.4 Financial instruments by category
Financial assets
Loans and receivables at amortised cost
Long term loans
Long-term deposits
Trade debts 13,022,846 34,583,668
Musharaka finance 18,631,404 22,847,613
Loans and advances 2,576,320 1,099,615
Other receivables 1,109,763 1,801,656
Cash and bank balances 21,669,739 59,447,452
Available-for-sale
Short-term investments 15,130,079 10,092,931
Held-for-trading
Short-term investments 20,471,804 2,798,512
92,611,955 132,671,447
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements - 22,454,094
Customers' security deposits 11,391,395 8,949,160
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2,222,558 1,892,278
Unclaimed profit distribution 2,697,784 2,508,428
16,311,737 35,803,960
B0 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
tTh% Modaraba uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation|
echnique:
Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based|

on observable market data.

As at June 30, 2014, the Modaraba held the following financial instruments measured at fair value!

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rupees
Investments at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading
Listed ordinary shares 15,130,079 - - 15,130,079
Available-for-sale investments
Debt securities 19,509,668 - 962,136 20,471,804
34,639,747 - 962,136 35,601,883

As at June 30, 2013, the Modaraba held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

(40)
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Rupees
Investments at fair value through
profit or loss - held-for-trading
Listed ordinary shares 10,092,931 - - 10,092,931
Available-for-sale investments

Debt securities - 707,955 2,090,557 2,798,512
10,092,931 707,955 2,090,557 12,891,443

The following table presents the movement in level 3 instruments: 2014 2013

Rupees Rupees

Opening balance 2,090,557 4,185,347
Redemptions / sales / written offs during the year (1,128,421) (3,229,443)
Impairment reversal recognized in profit and loss account - 1,134,653
Closing balance 962,136 2,090,557

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties
in an arm's length transaction. Consequently differences can arise between carrying values and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Modaraba is a going concern without any intention or|
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the balance sheet date.
The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from book valug
as the items are short term in nature.

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values,
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modaraba's prime objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order]
to provide adequate returns for certificate-holders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Modaraba may adjust the amount of profit distributed to certificate-
holders, issue new certificates or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Modaraba's policy is to maintain a sound capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business. The Modaraba monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is|
calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements less
cash and bank balances.

The gearing ratio of the Modaraba at year end is as follows: 2014 2013
Rupees Rupees
Musharaka finance under mark-up arrangements - 22,454,094
Cash and bank balances (21,669,739) (59,447,452)
Net debt (21,669,739) (36,993,358)
Equity 127,781,377 124,771,486

Net debt to equity ratio - -
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over|
the other party in making financial or operational decisions and include a subsidiary company, associated companies with

or without common directors, directors, and key management personnel.

The Modaraba has related party relationship with its Management Company, Associated Undertakings, Employee Benefif
Plans, and its Key Management Personnel.

A number of transactions are entered into with related parties in the normal course of business. These include financings,

investments, borrowings, sharing of common expenses and rental income.

The details of transactions with related parties and balances with them, apart from compensation to executives as disclosed

in note 28, are given below:

Relationship with
the Modaraba

Management Company
BRR Investments
(Private) Limited
BRR Investments
(Private) Limited

Nature of transactions /
Balances

Management fee accrued

Expenses paid

Associated companies / other related parties

B.R.R Guardian Modaraba
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba
First Dawood Investment
Bank Limited

First Dawood Investment
Bank Limited

First Dawood Investment
Bank Limited

First Dawood Investment
Bank Limited
Glaxosmith Kline
Pakistan Limited

First Dawood Employee
Provident Fund

Dawood Family Takaful
Limited

Dawood Family Takaful
Limited

Dawood Family Takaful
Limited

Dawood Equities Limited
Dawood Equities Limited

Sui Southern Gas
Company Limited
Glaxosmith Kline
Pakistan Limited

Share of common expenses
Purchase of vehicle

Share of common expenses
paid

Purchase of vehicle

Share of common expenses
received

Received against sale of debts

securities
Investment in shares

Transfer to provident fund
Ijarah finance

Security deposit received

Rental received against ijarah

Brokerage and commission
Receivable against sale of
securities

Dividend received

Dividend received

(42)

2014
Rupees

684,417

15,025

446,923

195,106

4,150,632
214,387

27,654

2013
Rupees

674,652

2,416,666
676,033

12,666
34,583
12,666

4,165,917

867,510
111,700
4,768,500
476,850

3,511,435
94,438

579,615
472,500

26,000
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33.1 Group shared services

The Modaraba has entered into an arrangement with its management company to share human resource costs on agreed terms.|
34 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
The Board of Directors of the Management Company in their meeting held on Septmber 30, 2014 have approved profif
distribution at the rate of 1.5% i.e. Rs.3,000,000 (2013: at the rate of 1.5% i.e. Rs.0.15 paisa per certificate) for the year ended
June 30, 2014. These financial statements do not reflect this distribution.
B35 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on September 30, 2014 by the Board of Directors of B.R.R. Investments|
(Private) Limited.

36 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison and for|
better presentation. However, no significant reclassification has been made during the year.

B7 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The number of employees as at year end was 3 (2013: 6) and average number of employees during the year was 3 (2013:4)

B8 GENERAL
Amounts have been presented and rounded off to the nearest Rupees.

For B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Rafique Dawood Ayaz Dawood Syed Ali Raza
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director
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Pattern of Certificate Holding
Shareholders Statistics As At June 30 2014

Number Of Certificate Holding Total Certificate
Certificate Holders From To Held
109 1 - 100 4,969
1172 101 - 500 570,316
91 501 - 1,000 87,443
218 1,001 - 5,000 703,016
91 5,001 - 10,000 783,353
26 10,001 - 15,000 354,640
19 15,001 - 20,000 348,995
19 20,001 - 25,000 440,050
1 25,001 - 30,000 321,000
7 30,001 - 35,000 230,315
4 35,001 - 40,000 156,200
1 40,001 - 45,000 41,500
9 45,001 - 50,000 441,300
1 55,001 - 60,000 60,000
2 65,001 - 70,000 140,000
2 70,001 - 75,000 145,000
1 80,001 - 85,000 85,000
1 90,001 - 95,000 92,000
8 95,001 - 100,000 800,000
1 100,001 - 105,000 101,500
1 105,001 - 110,000 105,500
2 125,001 - 130,000 259,500
1 140,001 - 145,000 140,500
1 145,001 - 150,000 150,000
1 150,001 - 155,000 150,501
2 160,001 - 165,000 329,500
1 195,001 - 200,000 200,000
1 295,001 - 300,000 300,000
1 300,001 - 305,000 300,500
1 325,001 - 330,000 325,500
1 340,001 - 345,000 345,000
1 530,001 - 535,000 530,500
1 600,001 - 605,000 602,500
1 605,001 - 610,000 605,002
1 1,020,001 - 1,025,000 1,024,300
1 1,995,001 - 2,000,000 2,000,000
1 6,720,001 - 6,725,000 6,724,600
1812 20,000,000
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S. No. gatggories of Number of Total Certificate Percentage
ertificate holders Certificate holders Held 9

1 Individuals 1775 10,047,969 50.24

2 Investment Companies 7 7,200,600 36.00

3 Financial Institutions 4 20,004 0.10

4 Joint Stock Companies 21 2,663,700 13.32

5 Modarabas 2 47,700 0.24

6 Insurance Company 1 2,500 0.01

8 Others 2 17,527 0.09
1812 20,000,000 100.00
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Additional Information as on June 30, 2014
S. No. Categories of Certificates Holders Number Certl-llztzdates % Age

1 NIT & ICP 1 12,000 0.06
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 12,000

3 Directors, CEO their Spouse & Minor Children 1 1,024,300 5.12
Ayaz Dawood 1,024,300

2 Banks, DFIs. NBFls, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 36 9,940,031 49.70
Joint Stock Companies and Mutual Funds
Certificate Holders holding five percent or more in the Modaraba
Paid Up Capital 20,000,000
Innovative Investment Bank Limited 6,724,600 33.62
Financial Link Limtied 2,000,000 10.00
Ayaz Dawood 1,024,300 512




Particulars

Paid up Capital

Equity

Current Liabiliies
Current Assets
Operating Profit / (Loss)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year
Dividend

Eaming per Certificate
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Six Years Financial Summary

2014

200,000
127,781
9,531
93,139
6,844
5929
3,000
0.30

2013 2012 201
( Rupees in Thousand)
200,000 200,000 200,000
124,171 122,160 117,551
29470 26,032 24,510
114,375 101,137 148,239
6,747 6,918 5,698
5,845 5,991 5,026
3,000 3,000 2,400
029 0.30 025

2010

200,000
115,030
43,951
159,132
5,737
5,024
2,400
025

2009

200,000
110,271
23179
133,451
2,219
1,762

0.09
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